MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name:Marlow/Huntt Store and J.E. Huntt Casket Shop
MD 5 Brandywine Interchange Survey No.: PG:85A-14 and PG:85A-15

‘JI Property Address_13700 and 13702 Old Brandywine Road, T.B., Prince George’'s County
Owner Name/Address Waring H. Gelzer, 5702 Colon Terrace, Camp Spnngs, MD 20748
i Year Built_1867 and 1878

Description:

The Marlow/Huntt Store and J.E. Huntt Casket Shop/Tenant House were previously individually surveyed by the Maryland-
National Capital Park and Planning Commission (M-NCPPC) in 1974, by the Prince George’s County Historic Preservation
Commission in 1985, and as part of the addendum to the T.B. Historic District form by P.A.C Spero & Company in 1996.
Since the time of the previous survey, the store and casket shop are unaltered. However, these two buildings were historically
as well as currently located on the same tax parcel, and therefore are being included together as one property. There are
also two outbuildings on the property which were not described in the previous surveys.

The first outbuilding is a modern, 1-story, gambrel-roof pre-fabricated shed. It is of wood-frame construction with vertical-
grooved siding and asphalt shingles on the roof. It is located to the east of the store building.

The second outbuilding is a circa 1910 shed. It is of wood-frame construction with a shed roof. The building is covered in
vertical-board siding and the roof is covered in corrugated metal. The building is on concrete piers. There is a single door-
opening on the north elevation, but the door is missing. There are shelves on the interior of the shed. It is located to the
east of the store and the first shed, at the edge of a fence.

The fence separates the Marlow/Huntt Store from the rear of the J.E. Huntt Casket Shop/Tenant House.
Natlonal Register Eliglbllity:

The Marlow/Huntt Store and J.E. Huntt Casket Shop/Tenant House were previously evaluated for National Register eligibility
~—as contributing elements in a T.B. Historic District. The eligibility of the T.B. area is being reconsidered due to the limited
aumber of resources surviving in the village. The individual properties which were considered contributing are being re-
evaluated on an individual basis. The Marlow/Huntt Store and the J.E. Huntt Casket Shop/Tenant House, constructed in 1867
and 1878 respectively, are eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria A and C, as excellent examples
of mid-to-late-nineteenth century commercial buildings associated with the development of the crossroads community of T.B.
The buildings are eligible under Criterion A for their association with the commercial development of T.B. The store was
constructed in 1867 as the first commercial building at the current center of T.B. An earlier store building was located to the
west of the current village center. The store building was used as the general store and post-office during the peak period
of T.B.'s development. The casket shop is an unusual known example of a commercial building used for specialized
functions, including a casket shop and meeting space. The buildings are eligible under Criterion C as excellent examples
of vernacular commercial architecture. The buildings have excellent integrity, retaining their original windows, siding and trim.
The property is not eligible under Criterion B, as research has indicated no association with persons who have made a
specific contribution to history. Finally, preliminary studies conducted for this project indicate the need for further assessment
of the archaeological potential of this property. Therefore, no evaluation under Criterion D is being conducted at this time.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Marlow/Huntt Store and J.E Huntt Casket Shop
MD 5 Brandywine interchange Survey No.: PG:85A-14 and PG:85A-15

,J Property Address_13700 and 13702 Old Brandywine Road, T.B., Prince George’s County
Owner Name/Address Waring H. Gelzer, 5702 Colon Terrace, Camp Springs, MD 20748
| Year Built 1867 and 1878

Verbai Boundary Description and Justification:

The National Register boundaries of the Marlow/Huntt Store and J.E. Huntt Casket Shop/Tenant House follow the current
property lines (Tax Map 145, Parcel 181). This 0.26 hectare (0.633 acre) parcel is bounded on the north by Brandywine
Road, on the southwest by Old Brandywine Road, and on the southeast by adjacent tax parcels. The boundary includes the
Marlow/Huntt Store (PG: 85A-14), the two associated sheds, and the J.E. Huntt Casket Shop/Tenant House (PG: 85A-15).
According to deed research, the property was originally part of a 0.4 hectare (1 .0-acre) parcel which was purchased by AW.
Marlow in 1866. J.E. Huntt purchased the property with the store in 1876; in 1878 he built the casket shop on the property
next to the store. The same year, Huntt moved the Tomlin store which was next to his residence on the same 1-acre property
as the store (PG: 85A-55), and renovated the store into a residence at its new location. Half of the property (0.423 acres)
was conveyed to Eliza Luckett when the house was sold in 1895. The period of significance for the property is 1867 to 1920,
and the shed next to the fence line dates to the period of significance and is a contributing element to the property. The
modern shed is not a contributing element. The current acreage is the remnant of the historic lot.

Bibliography:
Land Records Office of Prince George's County. Upper Marlboro, MD.

Maryland Historical Trust (MHT). 1986. Maryland Historical Trust State Historic Sites Inventory Form. Tee Bee, Prince
George’s County, Maryland. PG:85A-33. Crownsville, MD.

~— Tax Assessment Office of Prince George’s County. Upper Marlboro, MD.
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MD § Brandywine Interchange

Survey No.: PG:85A-14 and PG:85A-15

A" Property Address_13700 and 13702 Old Brandywine Road, T.B., Prince George's County

" Owner Name/Address Waring H. Gelzer, 5702 Colon Terrace, Camp Springs, MD 20748

Year Built_1867 and 1878
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST CONTINUATION SHEET Property Name: Marlow/Huntt Store Building
U.S. 301 SOUTH CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION STUDY Survey No.: PG: 85A-14 (PACS B76)

Property Address_13700 Old Brandywine Road, Tee Bee, Prince George's County
Owner Name/Address_Estate of E. Huntt Burroughs

Year Built 1867

Description:

The Marlow/Huntt Store Building was previously surveyed by the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
(M-NCPPC) in 1974 and by the Prince George’s County Historic Preservation Commission in 1985. Since the time of the
previous survey, the property is unaltered.

National Register Evaluation:

The Marlow/Huntt Store Building is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places, as a contributing element in the Tee
Bee Historic District. The Tee Bee Historic District is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria A and
C and the store represents an excellent example of rural commercial architecture in southern Prince George's County. In
addition, the building is a prominent marker of the late-nineteenth century crossroads community. The district meets Criterion
A as representative of the society and economy of a late-nineteenth century crossroads community. Extant structures in the
town, including the store, a casket shop and several residences which date to the period of significance, remain as
characteristic features of a town which grew as a result of its location at the intersection of the Washington-Charles County
Road and the Brandywine-Piscataway Road. The community is eligible under Criterion C, due to the presence of examples
of mid-nineteenth century, rural vernacular architecture and later Folk Victorian structures. The five (5) contributing buildings
within the historic district have good integrity of materials and the community retains much ofthe feeling of a small crossroads
village.

MHT CONCURRENCE:

Eligibility X recommended not recommended

Criteria A B C D Considerations A B C D E F G None

Comments: Would be contributing element to Tee Bee Historic District, However, the .
Tee Bee Historic District has not been determined eligible.

Suzanne Pickens 07/21/1997 @.ﬂbw/l dh\/g 1 /3'1 & 7
Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date Reviewer, NR progréin \ Date
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #85A-14 Building Date: 1867

Building Name: Antique Store

Location: 13700 01d Brandywine Road, Brandywin@, Maryland

Private/Commercial/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description:

The Antique Store is a two-story frame gable-roofed building with the
principal facade being its north gable end. Entrance is in the central bay
of this three-bay north gable end, through a double door with three vertical
panes in each door. A one-story shed-roof porch runs across the gable end.
Two flanking windows are 6/6 and have panelled shutters. There is a six-pane
round-arched window at loft level above the double doors, and large decora-
tive brackets adorn the deep overhang of the cornice. The building is
covered with German siding, the roof is of corrugated tin, and the founda-
tions are concrete. At second level in the south (rear) gable end, there are
two large 6/6 windows which pierce the raking cornices. Two asymmetrical
one-story additions have been built onto the rear of the building. The
interior of the main block is one large room, now used as an antique store.

Significance:

The Antique Store is an excellent example of rural commercial architec-
ture in southern Prince George's County. Located at the crossroads of the
Brandywine and Accokeek Roads, it is a landmark in the village of T.B. It
was constructed by A. W. Marlow in 1867 as a general store. In 1876 the
store was purchased by J. Eli Huntt, who operated there a post office and a
dealership in dry goods, groceries, patent medicines, shoes, paints, hard-
ware, fancy goods and hats. After his death in 1897, the store continued to
be operated by members of his family until 1957, and ownership remains with
his descendants to the present day. With the exception of the two rear addi-
tions and the one-story porch, the store has undergone little change since
its construction,

Acreage: .5 acre




Survey No. P.G. #55A-14

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Marlow/Huntt Store Building
and/or common Gay's Antique Store
2. Location
street & number 13700 01d Brandywine Rd. ___ not for publication
city,town  Brandywine __vicinityof TB congressional district 4
state Md. county P.G.
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district —_ public - Xoccupied —_agriculture — museum
X building(s) x private — __ unoccupied X commercial __ park
— structure — both — work in progress — educational — private residence
—___site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment _religious
-~ __ object —_inprocess _X_yes: restricted ___ government _ scientific
—— being considered —_yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
X not applicable no military — other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Estate of E. Huntt Burroughs
street & number telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

P.G. Co. Courthouse

Admin #19491

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. liber
street & number Main Street folio
city, town Upper Marlboro state Md.

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

tite P.G. Co. Inventory of Historic Sites

date 1974 —federal ___ state __X county ___ local

wepository for survey records History Division, MNCPPC

city, town Riverdale state Md.




7. Description Survey No. P.G. #85A-14

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered X _ original site

_X good ____ruins _X_ altered ___moved date of move
__ fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Antique Store is a two-story frame gable-roofed building (ca. 22'
x 36') with the principal facade being its north gable end. Entrance is
through the central bay of this three-bay north gable end, through a double
door with three vertical panes in each door. The door opens out onto a
one-story shedroof porch (not original) which runs across the gable end,
and the double door itself is sheltered by an enclosed entry vestibule
constructed on the porch. The two flanking windows are 6/6, and have
panelled shutters. There is a six-pane round-arched window at loft level
above the double doors, and large decorative brackets adorn the deep over-
hang of the cornice. The building is covered with German siding, the roof
is of corrugated tin, and there is a concrete foundation. There is an
exterior (stove) chimney located near the center of the west side of the
building. At second story in the south (rear) gable end, there are two
large 6/6 windows which pierce the raking cornices. Two asymmetrical one-
story additions have been built onto the rear of the building.

The interior of the original building is one large room, now used as
an antique store.



8. Significance

Survey No. P.G. #85/-\-14

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric __ X community planning ___ landscape architecture religion

~—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic - conservation — law - science

— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics —_literature - sculpture

——1600-1699 ____ architecture - education —— military - social/

— 17001799 ____ art —__engineering — muslc humanitarian

— X 1800-1899 _X commerce —— exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater

—— 1900~ —— communications —— industry - politics/government X_ transponati-on
—_invention LocéT‘H?§?59§'°"y)

Specific dates 1867 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: __A
and/or
Applicable Exception: __A

_B _C€C _ D

B C D E

F G

Level of Significance: __national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

support.
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9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. p.G. #85A-14

See notes, item #8

See Chain of title
Interview with owner, December 1984 and January 1985

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property .5 acre
Quadrangle name Brandywine quadrangle, Section D Quadrangle scale
UTM References do NOT complete UTM references |
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List ajl states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nametitie Kathiryn !lenderson and Susan Pearl

organization Historic Preservation Commission date January 1985

street & number /0 County Planning, MNCPPC telephone 952-3521

city or town Upper Marlboro state Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



8. (Continued)

Visible from the Route 5 bypass constructed during the 1950's, the
Antique Store represents the commercial center and focal point of a nine-

teenth century crossroads community typical of southern Prince George's
County.

Notes

1 P.G. County Land Records: FS #4:443; HB #11:565. Interview with
family member, December 1984,

2 Hopkins Atlas, 1878, p. 27.

3 P.G. County Orphans Court - Adm. No. 1652; Adm. No. 2559. Interview
with family member, December 1984.

4 p.G. County Orphans Court - Adm. No. 16,343; Adm. No. 19,491,
Interview with family member, December 1984,

PG %5 h-1Y




Adm. No. 19,491
12 Aug. 1969
Will

Adm, No. 16,343
29 July 1865
Will

Adm. No. 2559
22 Sept. 1914
Will

JBP #1:394
Adm., No. 1652
Will

HB 11:565

6 Oct., 1876
Deed

FS 4:443

18 December 1866

Deed

Chain of Title

Gay's Antiques
P.G. #85A-14

E. Huntt Burroughs estate to Laura Elysebeth Mays,
(sister) 1/4 interest in a 1/2 interest in .5000 acre
store in T.B.. (Same property acquired by Burroughs
through Adm. No. 16,343).

Laura Julia Huntt Burroughs estate to E. Huntt
Burroughs, son, and Laura Elysebeth Mays (daughter) 1/2
interest to each in .50 acre located at T.B. 01d store
on property of no value. (Same property willed to
Burroughs through Adm. No. 2559).

Laura S. Huntt to Laura Julia Burroughs, daughter, the
lot in the Village of T.B. improved by a store and
small dwelling house. (Same property acquired by Huntt
through Adm. No. 1652).

Joseph E1i Huntt to Laura S. Huntt, "all my property of
every kind, real, personal, and mixed absolutely."
(Store property acquired by Huntt by HB #11:565).

AW. Marlow to J.E. Huntt all that parcel of land on
which the store house now stands, 1 acre, devised unto
William Gwynn of Thos. by last will and testament of
Thomas B. Gwynn. (FS #4:443),

Wm. H. Gwynn of Thos. and Christiana Gwynn, his wife,
to A, W. Marlow, 1 acre, same land conveyed to W. H.
Gwynn by last will and testament of Thomas B. Gwynn,
(Administrative No. 246).
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P.G.#85A-14

Marlow/Huntt Store

Prince George's County, MD

Susan G. Pearl

January 1985

Northwest 3/4 elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G.#85A-14

Marlow/Huntt Store

Prince George's County, MD

Susan G. Pearl

January 1985

North elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G.#85A-14

Marlow/Huntt Store

Prince George's County, MD

Susan G. Pearl

January 1985

South elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD
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INSTR CTIONS

SEE

5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

P #OsA-/¢

MARYLAND HTSTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

" NOMINATION FORM
~ for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

/76438452

NAME. L

Sy

COMMON:

Gay.'s Antiques

AND/OR HISTORIC:
Tee Bee Store and Post Office

2. LocaTion e T

STREET AND NUMBER!:
Brandywine Road

CIiTY OR TOWN:

Brandywine
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Prince George's
[};"-'CLASSQFICAT‘ION S : et : R RS
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
STAT
(Check One) OWNERSHIP us . TO THE PUBLIC
] District @ Building [ Pubtic Public Acquisition: £ Occupied Yes:
3 Site O Structure |ER Private ) 3 !n Pracess ] Unoceupied 8 Restricted
O Object ] Both [[] Being Considered [ Preservation work ) Unrestricted
in progress O Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More a= Appropriate)

O Agricultueal [0 Gavernment O Park -, (O Transpartation (O Camments
B Commercial O 1ndustrial [ Private Residence [ Other (specity)
[0 Educatianal {3 Military [ Religious

[ Entertainment 1 Museum [ Scientific

14, OWNER OF PROPERTY

13
OWNER'S NAME:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

b

COURTHOU!E. REGISTRY OF OEEDS. ETC: )

Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET ANO NUMSBER:

CtTY OR TOWN: STATE )
Upper Marlboro Maryland
Title Reference of Curr B & Pg, #);

$; REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

JTITLE OF SURVEY:

None

OATE OF SURVEY: ' [0 Federa! [J Stare O Caunty [J Lacal

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECOROS:

STREETY ANO NUMBER;:

CiTY OR TOWN: STATE:

PSS~ 709




FG 95414

[7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
[0 Excellent €8 Good O Fair {7 Detericroted O Ruins [ -Unexpesed
(Check One) (Check One)

W Altered [0 Uncltered ] Moved B Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

CONDITION

;
i
¥
f
1
:
i

The building has an end gable main facaae of three
bays with a central entrance. The fiapking windows are 6/6 f
double hung sash. The eaves cornice is bracketed. In the %
gable is a double hung sash window with a semi-circular head. §
The double front doors have flush panels as dp the window

shutters. On the rear is a lean-to addition with double doors.

33
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[8. SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD (Check One ar Mare as Appropriate) .
- ) Pre-Calumbian ) 16th Century ) 18th Century {T] 20th Century
) 15th Century ) 17th Century @ 19th Century )
SPECIFiC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known) I867
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or Kore as Appropriate)
Aboriginal ) Education ) Political ) Urban Planning
) Prehistoric ) Engineering ) Religion/Phi. 7] Other (Specity)
[ Historic ) Indus try losophy
D Agricultura {1 Invention [] Science -
O Architecture ] Lendscape [ Sculpture
0 Ant Architecture ()] Sociol/Humo;\-
] Commerce ) Literature itarian
O Communicotions ) Military ) Theater
[ Conservotion ) Music 7] Transpartatian
STATEMENTY OF SIGNIFICANCE
- Date : Operated By
z .
1867-1875 Samuel Turner and Robert H.
o " Robinson
Lo 1876-1896 Joseph Eli Huntt
O
- 1897-1908 W. E. Boswell
1908-1934 H. Bruce Burroughs
P
v 1934-1957 E. Huntt Burroughs
z
s
W
v
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F9. MAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES =

[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

o DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

GCODRNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE

LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW -] T - o . -
NE

o ’ » ° ’ L]
SE o [ - ° ’ -
L

’ [ -3 . "

SW-

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
o ’ - ° ’ »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:

!
)
i

33
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11. FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AMD VITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATIDN

MNCPPC

DATE

27 Aug 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia ‘Avenue

CITY OR TOWN:

. Silver Spring

STATE

Marvland

12 .. . .
‘;JState Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

National! [7) State [

Significance of this property is:

Local

O
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